
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

   

   
        
        
         
 

  

  

 

 

      

            

     

          

       

      

   

       

    

      

 

 

 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

State Board of Education Richard Corcoran 
Commissioner of Education 

Andy Tuck, Chair 
Marva Johnson, Vice Chair 
Members 
Ben Gibson 
Tom Grady 
Michael Olenick 
Ryan Petty 
Joe York 

Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: July 7, 2020 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 
District Adult Education Directors 
District Technical Center Directors 
Florida College System Workforce Administrators 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: Reopening K-12 Schools 

Colleagues, 

As you may have heard, yesterday, the Commissioner issued the attached Emergency Order. All 

K12 schools must open their campuses at least five days a week for all students, subject to the 

appropriate advice and orders of the Florida Department of Health, the local department of 

health, Executive Order 20-149 and subsequent executive orders. In addition, schools are to 

offer the full panoply of services so that families who wish to educate their children on a 

physical campus may do so. These services include but are not limited to in-person instruction. 

The order only applies to K12 schools. 

I am also attaching the power point that was presented on yesterday’s webinar. 

For those technical college directors who have submitted their reopening plans, thank you. We 

have received about 10 of the 48. 

Best, 

Henry 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
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